

ROCCATELLO Dario

PERSONAL INFORMATION

📍 University of Turin, Department of Clinical and Biological Sciences
Center of Research of Immunopathology and Rare Diseases - Coordinating Center of the Network for Rare Diseases of Piedmont and Aosta Valley, Department of Rare, Immunologic, Hematologic and Immuno-hematologic Diseases, and SCU Nephrology and Dialysis, S. Giovanni Bosco Hospital, Turin, Italy.

☎ +39 0116707751 - +39 0112402051
FAX +39 0112367743

✉ dario.roccatello@unito.it

Sex M | Date of birth 09/06/1954 - Cavarzere (VE) , Italy | Nationality Italian

Medical License for practice: 10802 (Turin – Italy)

POSITION

Head of Hospital Department

WORK EXPERIENCE

April 2015 - ongoing	Director of the Department of Medicine - San G. Bosco Hospital, Turin
June 2013 - ongoing	Director of the Division of Nephrology - San G. Bosco Hospital, Turin
2013 - ongoing	Coordinator of the Master in Practical Rheumatology , University of Turin
2013 - ongoing	Full Professor of Nephrology , Faculty of Medicine, University of Turin
2009 - ongoing	Director of the Department of Rare, Immunological, Hematological, Immuno-haematological Diseases - San G. Bosco Hospital, Turin
2005 - ongoing	Coordinator of the Master in Rare Diseases , University of Turin
2002 - ongoing	Director of the Center of Research of Immunopathology and Rare Diseases Coordinating Center of the Network for Rare Diseases of Piedmont and Aosta Valley - San G. Bosco Hospital, Turin
2001 - 2013	Full Professor of Clinical Pathology, Faculty of Medicine, University of Turin
1997 - 2009	Clinical Consultant in Nephrology at the Valdese Evangelical Hospital of Turin
1990 - 1996	Head of Unit of Renal Clinical Pathophysiology - San G. Bosco Hospital, Turin
1981 - 1990	Assistant at the Division of Nephrology - San G. Bosco Hospital, Turin

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- | | |
|-----------|---|
| 1999 | - SDA "Bocconi" University, SDA Bocconi School of Management, Milan
Management Course in Public Health - Awarding of Medical Manager |
| 1986-1989 | - University of Turin - Specialization in Nuclear Medicine |
| 1979-1982 | - University of Turin - Specialization in Nephrology |
| 1973-1979 | - University of Turin - Degree in Medicine and Surgery (cum laude) |

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s) Italian

Other language(s)

	Reading skills		Writing skills		Verbal skills
	Level	Language	Level	Language	Level
English	C1	English	C1	English	C1
French	C1	French	C1	French	C1

Levels: A1/2: Basic user - B1/2: Independent user - C1/2 Proficient user
Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

ORGANISATIONAL / MANAGERIAL SKILLS

- Organization of three Master Degree Courses in Rare Diseases, University of Turin
- Organization of the 1st Master Degree Course in Practical Rheumatology, University of Turin
- Organization of the Master Degree Course in Nephrology and Dialysis For nurses, University of Turin
- Organization of three International Conferences
- Organization of 19 National Congresses
- Organization of 17 cycles of Scientific Conferences
- Organization of 18 training courses for biologists: "Blood Sampling and Management of Biological Samples in Biomedical Laboratories"
- Coordinating Center of the Network for Rare Diseases of Piedmont and Aosta Valley
- Direction of two Clinical Units (Clinical Immunology and Nephrology)
- Direction of two Hospital Departments (Department of Rare, Immunological, Hematological and Immunohaematological Diseases and Department of Medical Area)

JOB-RELATED SKILLS

- Member of the National College of Biologists
- Member of the National Board for Clinical Pathologists as a representative at European Level
- Member of the National Research Board, Health Area
- Member of the Ethics Committee Board (Turin)
- Member of the Academy of Medicine of Turin
- Member of the Editorial Board of the Journal of Nephrology, the Italian Journal of Nephrology and the Journal of Molecular and Clinical Pathology
- Member of the Board of the Italian Group of Renal Immunopathology and Director of the Italian Group of Therapeutic Apheresis
- Experience in leading several phase I to IV clinical studies, according to GCP rules.

COLLABORATIONS

- Ongoing scientific collaboration with the Lupus Clinic, St. Thomas Hospital in London and more recently with the Pathology Department at the Mayo Clinic in Rochester (USA)
- Visitor Investigator at the Mayo Clinic in Rochester (USA), Department of Clinical Nephrology, Professor F. Fervenza
- Collaboration with the Pathology Department at Brown University in Providence, Rhode Island (USA)
- Visitor Investigator at the Renal Unit, Royal Adelaide Hospital North Terrace, Adelaide, Australia
- Visitor Investigator at the laboratories of M. Frank, Director of the Department of Health & Human Services National Institutes of Health in Bethesda, Maryland, USA
- "Attaché Associé Scientifique" at the Histocompatibility Laboratory (CTS) of the Centre Hospitalier Regional et Universitaire de Grenoble (France)

TEACHING ACTIVITY

- Full Professor of Nephrology, School of Medicine, University of Turin
- Full Professor of Clinical Pathology School of Medicine, University of Turin

OTHER INFORMATIONS

- More than 400 scientific contributions (full-peer reviewed publications, book chapters or abstracts)
- More than 150 invited oral presentations or lectures
- More than 250 conferences contributions

PUBLICATIONS

International level

- 228 peer-reviewed publication indexed on PubMed
- 10 book chapters in English
- 1 book in English (Author and Editor)

National Level

- 122 full papers
- 14 book chapters
- 3 books in Italian (Author and Editor)

"In compliance with the Italian Legislative Decree no. 196 dated 30/06/2003, I hereby authorize the recipient of this document to use and process my personal details for the purpose of recruiting and selecting staff and I confirm to be informed of my rights in accordance to art. 7 of the above mentioned decree."